From:
Sent: 11 July 2025 13:49
To:

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] INS Diamond Device - Japan - T124029JP00 [BWT-LIVE.FID3875906]

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of NDA. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Thank you for your email. Please see the requested information below:

Services to be provided:

- Application for registration of NTS and PNTL trade marks in Japan, and prosecution to
registration.

- Searches conducted by Japanese attorneys into NTS and PNTL.

Total cost:

- £21,000 ex VAT

Our client guide, including our terms of business, is attached.

As areminder, we will require your confirmation on the specification of goods and services to be
covered by the applications in order to proceed with the filings. We propose the following to
align with your coverage elsewhere:

Class 9: Scientific, optical, weighing, measuring, checking, monitoring, surveying, detecting,
assaying, analysis and information gathering apparatus and instruments; apparatus and
instruments for use in radioactivity, fission product, health physics, alpha particle, beta particle,
gamma emission; monitoring, surface monitoring and contamination determination
applications; apparatus and instruments for imaging, assaying and monitoring plutonium,
uranium, waste containing plutonium or uranium; apparatus and instruments for isotopic
identification; spatial determination of radio-active materials; computers and computer
software; alarms and alarm systems; laboratory apparatus and instruments; detectors;
diagnostic apparatus; dosimeters; electric installations for the remote control of industrial
operations; exposure meters; filters; furnaces for laboratory experiments; lasers, not for



medical purposes; optical lenses, optical fibres; material testing instruments and machines;
probes for scientific purposes; remote control apparatus; testing apparatus; transmitters of
electronic signals; weighing apparatus and instruments; mouse pads; protective clothing,
footwear, headwear, helmets, masks; protective devices against X-ray, gamma rays, beta
particles and alpha particles; probes for scientific purposes; radiological screens for industrial
purposes; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; pre-recorded video cassettes, pre-
recorded compact discs.

Class 12: Vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water; motors and engines for land
vehicles; vehicle body parts and transmissions.

Class 35: Business project management services; business project management services in
the field of nuclear transport and logistics operations; contract management; conducting of
business feasibility studies.

Class 37: Construction, maintenance, decommissioning and repair of buildings, repositories,
plant, nuclear fuel producing facilities, nuclear material storage facilities, nuclear waste storage
facilities; building demolition; information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to the
aforesaid services.

Class 39: Transportation and storage of materials; transportation logistics; container port
terminal and cargo handling services; freighting; packaging of waste; transportation and storage
of fuel, waste materials and nuclear fuels and wastes; electricity distribution and supply;
information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to the aforesaid services.

Class 40: Processing and reprocessing of nuclear fuels and of materials used in the
manufacture of nuclear fuels.

Class 42: Scientific, chemical, mechanical, physical, biological, geological, technical and
industrial research; research and development for others; research in the fields of
environmental protection material testing; research relating to security; conducting feasibility
studies; conducting of technical feasibility studies; design feasibility studies; design and
development of computer software for logistics; industrial packaging design services; design
services for packaging; computer project management services; engineering project
management services; engineering design; industrial design; technical planning and technical
project management services; chemistry services; geological surveys; hosting computer sites
or websites; surveying; land surveying; geological surveying; technical project studies; material
testing; underwater exploration; nuclear engineering services.



Class 45: Legal services; legal services in the field of international nuclear law; compilation and
provision of legal information; preparation of legal reports; legal consultation services; legal
administration of licences; licensing of software; legal compliance auditing; security services;
safety, rescue and enforcement services; security consultancy; consultancy services relating to
health and safety; health and safety risk assessment services; information services relating to
health and safety.

We look forward to receiving the PO number and your confirmation of the specification wording.
Kind regards

, Trade Mark Attorney, , www.boult.com

Boult Wade Tennant LLP
Offices in: London, Frankfurt, Munich, Madrid, Cambridge and Reading.

boult
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